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Summer Lee sLI{I{ Autui

From: Irene Tay <irene tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 14 February, 2020 5:37 PM

To: 'hui_yang_motor at hotmail.com'

Cc: assignments; Admin A

Subject: FW: QUR REF: SNM20D200824/GBD96345/IRENE - Survey of SJG9093S / DOA:
13/02/2020

Attachments: SKM_C28720021413570.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Sir (LKK),

We refer 1o the above matter,

Please gel your surveyor lo liaise with Hui Yang Motor to conduct survey.
Regaords,

Irene Tay

Execulive

Claims Departmeant [Mator Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.

3 Anson Road #1500 Springleat Tower Singapare 079709
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www sg cnlaipingcom | FB: www facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat 1 ' ¥Witk Taiping $G

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is infended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthaorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in
whole or partial. s prohibited. If you are not the infended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
Flease delefe the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 4:50 PM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; hul_yang_motor@hotmail.com

Cc: Claims Dept of CT1 <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D200824/GBD96345/IRENE - Survey of SJG90935 / DDA: 13/02/2020
Importance: High

Dear irene,

Please conduct PRS for SJIG9093S.

Note : officer in charge - Irene Tay 63896192,

“** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

Thank you,
Claims Department



- China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID: (65) 63896116 | F- (65) 62247175

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A #if Taiping SG

Disclaimer This e-mail and any files transmilted with it is infended only for the named reciprents and may contain canfidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or disseminafion of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the infended recipien!, ploase
naotify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of I thereafer

From: Hul Yang Motor <hul yang motor@hotmall.coms
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 1:58 PM

To: Claims Dept of CT1 <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: Survey of 5)G9093S / DOA: 13/02/2020
Importance: High

Hi,

Please refer to attached Estimate and kindly advise us on when can we arrange our client vehicle to be
surveyed.

We will pass the surveyor a copy of the GIA Report during survey.

Date of Accident: 13/02/2020

Our Driver: SIG9093S

Your insured: GBD96345

Kindly acknowledge the receipt of this email.



Thank you & Repgards,
Bel

Tel: 64515752



13/02/2020

(Owner:
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HUI YANG MOTOR PTE. LTD.

Contact Add : SIN MING AUTOCARE BIk 176 Sin Ming Drive #04-02 Singapore 575721 a'?di)?— 2
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Tel: 64515752 (2 Lines) . Fax: 64514658 poneley)
GST Reg No. 201629438M Ok (o™

LEE SONG BEE

ESTIMATE TO REPAIR SUZUKI GRAND VITARA 2.0 - SJG90938
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Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto.com;assignmenisi@ikkaulo.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Adjuster Repor
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno1essorissr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Our File No: CS/CTI20002651/MKSFIN2
Date: 16/03/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.  Policy No:
Ciaimant Vehicle  5)Ge093s Insured Vehicle No : GBDE634S
Data of Loss: 130212020 MNature of Claim: TP Claim No: SNM20D200824
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No 5JG90935
Make & Model: SUZUKI GRAND VITARA, 2.0 (A) Engine No: J2DA590883
Reg. Dale 21/07/2008 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: JSAJTES4VD0300765
Colour: Metallic Black Odometer: 226058 km
Engine Capacity: 1985 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Stearing (Serviceabla), Yes Footbrake {Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla); Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accidant Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/70 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/70 R16
Front Lefl Side: Hankook & mm Rear Left Side: Hankook T mm
Front Right Side: Hankook & mm Rear Righl Side: Hankook T mm
The above values eprasent the rermaimng fyre lreads depth
|COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Paris 1.496.93 1.084.51 41242 2755
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,000.00 630.00 ar0.00 ar.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5§) 2,496.93 1,714.51 T82.42 31.34
Approved Total (Overridden) (S%) 1,350.00
Nett Amount (5§) 2,496.93 1,350.00 1,146.93 45.93
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 14/02/2020
Hui Yang Maotor Ple Lid (HQ)
Date Inspected: 08/03/2020 Inspecied Al: 176 Sin Ming Drive #04-02, Sin Ming AutoCare
Singapore 575721
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE This repart represaents our fndings af the fime and place of inspection stated herewn. Such inspection has been camed ouf fo the best of ow knowledpe and
sbulity but any other Gabiity under sny ofher circumsfances ia hemby sxpreaaly sxcluded

hitps-fisingapore. mermen comiclaimsindex. cfmTusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gan_printrpl8caseld=0161148extid=3315558CFID=687288. 13



AN62020 Adjuster Repon
REPAIR DETAILS
Reference
Part Source: MRM-SG Varsion: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 16 Mar 2020)
Parts: 192 SUZUKI GRAND VITARA 2.0 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJG30935)
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimale pages, running page numbers with '

the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: llems/values nol in reference catalogue are preflixed with an asterisk .

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT RH DOOR Bent 985.20FL *885.20 FL
2 1 *FRONT RH DOOR STICKER Mecassary 15520 FL *155.20 FL
3 1 *RH SIDE MIRROR Serviceable 485.20FL *-FL
4 1 *RH SIDE MIRROR COVER Dented 13550 FL *135.50 FL

F=Franchise pan. L=LisiltlemDisc

Sub Total (58) 1,761.10 1,275.90

- List Item Discount on L Items 15,00/15.00% (5%) 264.17 191.39

Total Parts (S§) 1,496.93 1.084.51

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

https:iisingapore. marimen.com/claimsfindex cimTlusabox=MTRadjusterdfussaction=gen_printrplicasaid=91611446xtid=3315558CFID=GAT288... 213



3162020 Adjuster Repor

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
Thare are no new miscellanesous tems seleciod.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repalrer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 REMOVE & REFIT FRONT RH DOOR GLASS Mew £0.00 60.00
2 WIRING New £0.00 20.00
3  TUFFKOTE Mew £0.00 30.00
4  SPRAY PAINTING New 400.00 240,00
5 LABOUR CHARGE New 400.00 280.00
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 1,000.00 630.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps:iisingapore. mermen.comiclaimsfindex cfmTfusebox=MTRadjusterdfuseaction=gen_prnirpldcaseid=9161148axtid=3315554CFID=687 288 3



